Andrew W. Haupt, PE, PS
Geauga County Engineer

May 9, 2025

Auburn Township Board of Trustees
c/o Daniel Matsko, Fiscal Officer
11010 Washington St

Auburn, Ohio 44023

Re: The Reconstruction of Various Roads
Auburn Township, Geauga County Contract #, RC-AUB-V-2025
Recommendation of Bid Award

Dear Trustees:

This Office has reviewed the bids submitted for the above referenced project. The lowest and best bid
for this project was submitted by Ronyak Paving, Inc., from Burton, Ohio in the amount of
$1,098,295.00. The Engineer’s Estimate on this project was $1,120,000.00. A copy of the Bid
Tabulation has been included for your reference.

It is the recommendation of this Office that the project be awarded to Ronyak Paving, Inc. The bid bond
submitted by the awarded Contractor shall be held to serve as the Performance Bond for the project. The
bid guaranty bonds for the unsuccessful bidders shall be released and returned.

We request the Board of Trustees take action to award the contract.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely, }
M <

Shane E. Hajjar, PE
Deputy Engineer
Enclosures

cet File

12665 Merritt Road, Chardon, Ohio 44024 - 0:440.279.1800 / f: 440.285.9864 . w:geaugacountyengineer.org ¢ e:gce@geauga.oh.gov



